Jia Le (LKK Auto)

e ——— e ——————— e —————

From: Tan Lee Gek (Auto Sves/Claims & I1A/Claims & 1A/Taxis) <Le 5m m.Sg>

Sent: Thursday, 21 February, 2019 10:55 AM

To: CS A Team <cs-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: LOD Re: Accident on 30/12/2018 involvig SHD 6278K & SLV 35508 (AIG's insured) Our Ref:
TAX/12/18/2126/1g

Dear All,

We quantify our claim as follows:-

Cost of Repair 51695.22
Lass of Rental 5797.72 | 7 daysx $113.96 )
Loss of Income 5738.64 | 7 daysx 510552 )
LTA Search Fee 57.00
Total 53238.58

We enclose the following documents:
1} Repair invoice
2) Proof of rental rate
3] GlAreport
4) Accident vehicle laid-up report
5} LTA search
6) Hirer's Notice of Assessment

Please let us have your offer soon. Thanks.

Regards

Tan Lee Gek (DID: 6866 2647)
Claims Department

SMRT Automotive Services Pte Ltd

@smnr

AUTOMOTIVE




Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Fram: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 13 May 2019 2:08 PM

To: 'RINA@MKMCARLEASING. COMSG'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV35508 & SHD6278K ALONG/AT JUNCTION OF SHENTON

waAY TOWARDS MAXWELL ROAD ON 30/12/2018

Our Ref: CC3/AIG19000126/Nha3
Your Ref: SLV35508 [Driver: GIAN CHIN CHOON ]

MKM CAR LEASING FTE LTD
176 SIN MING DRIVE

#04-08 SIN MING AUTO CARE
SINGAPORE 575721

Attn: Ms. Rina
Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLV35508 [AIG] & SHD6278K ALONG/AT JUNCTION OF SHENTON WAY TOWARDS MAXWELL
ROAD ON 30/12/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you
and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SHD6278K against your motor insurance policy.

Both parties involved have given conflict of version. Based on the circumstances of accident and both parties damage
profile, there is no conclusive evidence to substantiate either's parties version. Pursuant to the above said accident
wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had
occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable settlement with third
party claimant,

If you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third party claim, kindly let us have them in writing
within the next 10 days i.e. by 24/05/2019, after we shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the
without prejudice basis and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by you/your driver against the other
party's insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount [NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for commercial vehicles)
upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature, it will be deemed
utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Blease call us if you have further gueries.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.corm |Fax: 6741-4108



AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim

I, SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (the third party claimant™ of _BLK 60 WOODLANDS

INDUSTRIAL PARK E4 (S) 757705 (address). owner of SHD 6278K (vehicle no.) hereby
authorize SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™) to act for me with

respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for my vehicle no
SHD 6278K that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 30/12/2018 (date)
along SHENTON WAY JUNCTION MAXWELL ROAD (location) involving vehicle no/s
SLV 35508 (*“the accident™).

| further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned ¢laim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized to receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD.
I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without

prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

Dated this “ (day) of Eh’ {mnth].‘!l}ﬁ_{yenr]

Signed by “the third party claimant” Signed by “the workshop™
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)
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RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, SMRT AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES PTE LTD (“the workshop™ hereby confirm that
we/l have reached an agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of survevor) with respect to the amount claimed
for §$2,580.00 (Global Sum) for vehicle no. SHD 6278K that was damaged pursuant to the

pecident which occurred on 30/12/2018 (date) along SHENTON WAY JUNCTION MAXWELL
ROAD involving vehicle no/s SLV 35508,

This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 02/01/2019 (date) at “the workshop™.

We/l confirm that we/l are/am authorized by the owner SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD (“the third party
claimant™) of vehicle no. SHD 6278K make the claim as set out in the above paragraph and we/l
have full authority to settle the matter on his/her behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose
herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™,

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to SHD 6278K (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant™ pursuant to the sccident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 1) (day) of __[Nov/ (month) 204 (year)

( ( LKK
“/ MNA

\ L

Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)



SIIRT

AUTOMOTIVE
Custamer Code: 3000063
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD
Block Cnit

60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PRRK E4

BT Autcmotive Sarvices Pte Led
251 Morth Bridge Road Singspors 179102
Tal: 65 1311000 Fax: &5 S3JA0IAT

Tax Invoice

GST Reg NHo. : MR-8500001-7
CHN 1 1990042B02
Invoice Mo. @ IV1S0100470
Cate 1 25.01.201%
Vehicle No. : SHDG6Z78K

Your Ref No. TAX/12/18/212¢&

Our Ref No. : 24095468

SINGAPORE 737705 Terms 10 Days
Dascription Qty Unit Add / [Dimcount) Amount
Cost L] Amount
Parts
BUMPER REAR 1.00 5 458.60 (25.00 ) 5 114.865 5 343.95
BUMPER CLIPS 10.00 5 1.61 (25.00 ) 5 4.02 5 12.08
PIXEL STICKER 2.00 s 4£0.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 120.00
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT REAR 0.00 § 205.70 0.00 s 0.00 5 0.00
ARM SUB-ASSY, RA BUMPER LH 0.00 § 139.60 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
SENSOR REVERSE c.0o § 180.00 0.00 3 0.00 % 0.00
BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RR/LH 0.00 5 94.80 .00 5 0.00 5 0.00
BUMPER SEAL, RR LH 1.00 & 88.90 125.00 ) 5 22.22 5 66. 68
BUMPER LIF COVER RR/LH 1.00 § 72.20 (25.00 ) 5 18.05 5 54.15
BUMPER LIP REAR 0.00 5 228.30 0.00 5 g.00 $ 0.00
END PANEL 0.00 5 602.10 0.00 5 g.0a0 5 0.00
SEALANT STKAFLEX 1.00 § 37.00 0.08 5 g.00 s 37.00
FENDER RR/LH 0.00 § 766.80 0.00 $§ 0.00 5 0.00
STICKER DECAL SMAT 1.00 5 T.80 0.00 5 a.00 5 7.80
STICKER DECAL 65355 BOESH 0.00 § 21.60 0.00 5 0,00 & 0.00
TAIL LAMP BRACKET, LH .00 5 130.70 0.00 5 0.00 $ 0.00
TAIL LAM® LH 1.00 § 548.40 (10.00 | 5 54.84 5 493.56
DUCT AS5Y, QUARTER 0.00 § 70,40 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
Sub-Total S5 1135,22
Labour
TO REPAIR LEFT REAR PORTION 1.00 § 200.00 0.aa 5 0.00 5 200.00
Othazs
TO REPSRAY RERR BUMPER 1.00 5 200.00 0.00 $ 0.00 200.00
TO RESFRAY BUMPER BEAM 0.00 5 180.00 .00 5 0.00 5 0.00

Fage

nuthnrisnd-hignntur.
for SHMRT Automotive Services Pre Ltd

172

£. & O.E




SINRT

EMRT Autcesotive Services Pts Ltd

251 North Bridge Road Bingapore 179102
Tal: 63 63311000 Fax: €5 SXMO247

AUTOMOTIVE
Tax Invoice
Customer Code: 3000063 GST Reg No. : MR-8500001-7
CRYN ¢ 1990042802
SMRT TAXIS PTE LTD Involce Na, : IV190100470
Date : 25.01.2019
Block Unit Vehicle No. : SHDGEZ2TBK
Your Ref No. : TAX/12/168/21286
60 WOODLANDS INDUSTRIAL PARKE E4 Oour Ref Ho. : 24093468
SINGAPORE 757705 Terms 1 30 Daws
Description gty Unit Add / (Discount) Amount
Cost L] Amount
TQ RESPRAY REAR FANEL 0.00 5 180.00 0.00 5 0.00 5 0.00
TO RESPRAY REAR FENDER LH C.00 $ 378.00 0.00 5 0.00 $ 0.00
TOWING CHARGE 1.00 5 40.00 0.00 L] 0.00 ] 40.00
TC RPFLY BRUST-PFROOFING CM AFFECTED 1.00 § 40.00 0.00 5 0.00 $ 40.00
RAER
TO CHECK WIRING AND SYSTEM FUNCTION 1.00 5 30.00 .00 8 D.o0 5 30.00
TC TEST AND BREFIX HEVERSE SENSOR 1.00 5 20.00 0.00 % 0.00 5 20.00
EYSTEM
TC INSPECT HR LIGHTING, MECHANISMS 1.00 § 30.00 0.00 5 0.00 § 30.00
& WATER TEST RR LIGHTING FOR
LERKAGE
TO REMOVE AND INSTALL LUGGAGE 0.00 5 120.00 0.00 § 0.00 5 .00
COMPARTHMENT TRIM TO FACILITATE
REPAIR.
TC WASH AND VACUUM 0.00 5§ 60.00 0.00 ] 0.00 5 0.00
TC REPLACE SUNDRY PARTS 0.00 § 100.040 0.00 5 0.00 - 0,00
GRAND TOTAL $ 1,695.22

Femark :

Make/Model

: TOYOTA PRIUS
Accident Date :

30.12.2018

H.B, Paysant by chague ahould be crossed and

made payahls to 'EMRT Actosobive Secvices Pte Lod' .

Ho receipt will be iswued unless regqueated.

Fage 2/2

7L

Ruthorised Signature
for SHRT Automotrive Services Pre Ltd

E. & 0.E




& SMRT

SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd MEMORANDUM
To: Claims Dept Our Ref: TAX/12/18/2126
From: SMRT Taxis Pte Ltd Date: 07/01/2019

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHD 6278K & SLV 35508 ON 30/12/2018 AT THE
JUNCTION OF SHENTON WAY & MAXWELL RD

This is to confirm that the daily rental rate for SHD 6278K is $113.96 per day.

Please proceed to recover any rental loss from the third party as a result of the
above accident.

Thank you.

Yours sincerely
SMRT TAXIS PTELTD

5

for Manager







TRania Viabarien )i

Enquire Transaction History .
T arma e Fistory Dy bath .
Log Date/Time: 02 Jan 2017/ 08:11.40
st Type: Vehicle Transaction Amount: §74%
Asset 1D SLV35508
Tramsaction Type: 18.32 Insurance Enguiry (GIRO Paymentl Channel: External Agency
ESASBAMO - BALQISH BINTEABOUL  Business Transaction 102081140476600
Uner 10 HALIL Relerence Mo e
E Search Date / Time: 30 Dec amg_:g:-ts«m
Irsurance Comparmy: MG ASLA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE.LTD.

Infarmation displaved Is cormect a3 at the log date and time.

Enguire Related Logs

NIDE SIVILILE.DOV. SgMAVIVACHCINUDAQENCY | IMLOGLISHNG rF L. | UK _Usr 18U UL |

OK







